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Subject: [Fwd: [Fwd: Letter]]

From: Jim Balsiger <Jim.Balsiger@noaa.gov>
Date: Tue, 10 Jul 2007 13:08:43 -0800

To: tonya Woods <Tonya. Woods@noaa.gov>

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:[Fwd: Letter]
Date:Wed, 27 Sep 2006 14:17:28 -0800
From:Sheela V. McLean <Sheela.McLean@noaa.gov>

To:Jim Balsiger <jim.balsiger@noaa.gov>, Peter Jones

<peter.d.jones@noaa.gov>, Connie Barclay <Connie.Barclay@noaa.gov>

Just now sent to Anchorage Daily News.
SM

Subject: Letter

From: Sheela Mclean <sheela.mclean@noaa.gov>
Date: Wed, 27 Sep 2006 14:13:53 -0800

To: Anchorage Daily News <rmauer@adn.com>

Rich Mauer,
Attached is an electronic copy of Ben Stevens' letter of resignation

from the Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board. I don't know about
documentation on Bill Hines' appointment, etc., will see what I can
find out. No promise of speed.

Sheela McLean

8/2/2007 4:07 PA
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Ben Btevens.

b))
Apxil 19, 2006

1.8 Departmernt of Commerce
The Secretary of Comunerce
Washington, DC 20230 -

RE: Alaska Fisheries Marieting Board

It has been my distinguisbed plsasure 1o serve as Chalttnan of the Alsska
Fiaheriea Marketing Board since its incoprion by Congress In 2003, To date, the Bomed
has assistad the Alagka fishing induatry by distributing fimds to individvalsand -
cornpanics that have utilized new and craative methods to development, produce and
markot & variety of Aliska asafood products. Most significanily, the Board has provided
much needed support to the challénged. Alasica sahmon industry. i
( Ths progranw fanded by the Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board have been &
success. The competition in both domestic and fhreign muskets continmes 10 challenge
edeMﬂHWWﬂthﬁ:wﬁmﬂ
products becomes mors advanced. The ocean resource base of Algska’s doast is unique
in many ways; its sustainability is unparalle! and the production capacity and variety of
commercially available species are vital 1o the coastal sconomy of owr stute.

" At this time, dus to scveral commitmeits in my professional and life, I
submit to you my resignation of my position a2 both Chairman and Board ber of the
Alaska Fisheries Marketing Boned effoctive immediately. Continuation of the programs
initisted by (e Bosrd remaing important to the success of the Alaska seafood industry

" and ] swongly encourage end support for the Alasks Fisherles Macketing Board ~

Thenk you for providing ma the opportunity to conteibute to the success of this
innovative and effective program that supports the Alasks Seafood industry.

Ban Stevens




